

L. J. Jones
513 Washington
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87020

RECEIVED

APR 18 1983

U. S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
FARMINGTON, N. M.

April 13, 1983

Don Elliott
Bureau of Land Management
P.O. Drawer 100
Farmington, New Mexico 87400

Dear Mr. Elliott:

Confirming our telephone conversation on April 13, concerning the plugging and abandoning of well #1 L.S. Jones federal-3024-2107-Range-11W.

In our conversation for plugging procedures my proposal was to bail the hole dry of fluids and pour the hole full to surface with Redi Mix concrete.

It was my understanding from our conversation that this procedure is acceptable, so therefore I plan to plug and abandon. If you have any questions please contact me at this NO. (505-287-8755).

Sincerely

L. J. Jones
L. J. JONES

ACCEPTED FOR RECORD

APR 18 1983

FARMINGTON DISTRICT
BY *[Signature]*
ATT. ADM

RECEIVED

APR 18 1983
U. S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
FARMINGTON, N. M.

ch 2

NIMOC